The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County
<i>Metro Beer Board</i> Minutes
December 19, 2018

Meeting Date:	Wednesday – December 19, 2018
Place:	Nashville Conference Room
	800 2 nd Avenue South
Time:	12:00 PM

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Ms. Telisha Cobb, Vice Chairperson Mr. Jack Davis Ms. Kia Jarmon Mr. John Spragens Mr. Terry Clements Mr. Chris Bellamy Mr. Justin Marsh, Attorney	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby, Inspector III Douglas James Jr, Inspector I Jesus Coreno, Inspector I Amanda Webb, Office Specialist	ATTENDANCE	

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

Approval of December 6, 2018 minutes	Motion: Deferred
	First Second: Opposed:

II. Grant in Order HASD, LLC, 811 Gallatin Ave, TailGate Brewery East Nashville (2) ON/OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. 6) (3) HASD, LLC, 811 Gallatin Ave, TailGate Brewery East Nashville WHOLESALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. 6) Habanero Grill, LLC, 2543 Lebanon Pike, Habanero Grill (4) ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. 15) (5) Corsair Artisan, LLC, 1200 Clinton Street, #110, Corsair Artisan ON/OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. 19) (EXPANSION) Corsair Artisan, LLC, 1200 Clinton Street, #110, Corsair Artisan (6) WHOLESALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. 19) (EXPANSION) 3X5 Nashville F&B LLC, 401 2nd Ave S, BODE (7) ON/OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist.19) *CP5, Inc.*, 151 5th Avenue North, **Corner Pub 5th Ave.** (8) ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. 19) *Possum Holdings, LLC,* 128 2nd Avenue North, **George Jones** (9) ON-SALE (EXPANSION) (Dist. 19) T.C. Restaurant Group, LLC, 305 & 309 Broadway, Tequila Cowboy and Wanna B's Karaoke Bar (10) ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. 19) (11)T.C. Restaurant Group, LLC, 305 & 309 Broadway, Tequila Cowboy and Wanna B's Karaoke Bar

CATERE	R	(NEW LOCATIO	N)	(Dist. 19)
(12) ON-SALI		5303 Charlotte Ave, (CHANGE OF OWNEF	_	(Dist. 24)
			Motion: Grant First: Ms. Cobb Second: Mr. Davis	Opposed or Abstained: <u>Unanimous</u>

III. Defer	
(13) DRKMTTR, Collective LLC, 1111 Dickerson Pike, DRKMTTR, Collective LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (INCOMPLETE FILE)	(Dist. 5)
(14) The Dive Motel LLC, 1414 Dickerson Pike, The Dive Motel ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (INCOMPLETE FILE)	(Dist. 5)
(15) Smokers Abbey, LLC, 604 Gallatin Avenue, Ste. 101 & 102, Smokers Abbey, LLC ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION- EXPANSION) (INCOMPLETE FILE)	(Dist. 5)
(16) NNP Royal, LLC, 800 Royal Parkway, Four Points By Sheraton-Nashville Airport ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (INCOMPLETE FILE)	(Dist. 15)
(17) VB Franchise Development, LLC, 1610 21 st Avenue South, Rock N' Roll Sushi Nashville ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (INCOMPLETE FILE)	(Dist. 17)
(18) Hardy & Kelly, LLC, 317 Broadway, Broadway Brewhouse & the Mojo Grill ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (INCOMPLETE FILE)	(Dist. 19)
(19) Broadway Brewhouse and Food Management, LLC, 1900 Broadway, Broadway Brewho	ouse and
Food Management, LLC ON/OFF-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (INCOMPLETE FILE)	(Dist. 19)

(20)	AHTRST Concessions, LLC, 305 Korean Veterans Blvd, Hilton Garden Inn Nashville	
	vn/Convention Center	(D:++ 40)
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. 19)
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(21)	4Pant, LLC, 210 4th Avenue North, Dream Hotel Nashville	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 19)
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(22) Conventi	Pinnacle 4 th and Peabody, LLC, 415 4 th Ave S, Holiday Inn and Suites Nashville Downto on Center	own
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 19)
(23)	Steamboys, LLC, 1210 2nd Avenue North Suite C, Steamboys	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 19)
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(24)	Valentino's Ristorante, LLC, 1808 Hayes Street, Valentino's Ristorante	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 21)
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(25)	The Southern V, LLC 1200 Buchanan Street, The Southern V	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 21)
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(26) YOUNG (Westminster School for Young Children, 4710 Charlotte Avenue, WESTMINSTER SCHO CHILDREN - CHILD AT HEART	OL FOR
ON-SALE	(SPECIAL EVENT)	(Dist. 24)
	(March 1, 2019)	
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(27)	JAM Restaurants, LLC, 2035 Richards Jones Road, Brixx	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 25)
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(28)	Croco Beach Sports Lounge, Inc., 330 Welch Road, Croco Beach Sports Lounge	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 26)
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	
(29)	Nashville Zoo at Grassmere, 3777 Nolensville Pike, Zoo Run Run	
ON-SALE	(SPECIAL EVENT)	(Dist. 26)
	(JANUARY 26, 2019)	
	(INCOMPLETE FILE)	

(30) ON-SALE	Kel & Simp 100, LLC,	8098 Highway 100, (CHANGE OF O\ (INCOMPLE)	WNERSHIP)	(Dist. 35)
			Motion: Defer First: Ms. Jarmon Second: Ms. Cobb	Opposed or Abstained: <u>Unanimous</u>

IV. Request to Withdraw		
(1) C4 Corner Store LLC, 2600 Clarksville Pike, Corner OFF-SALE (REQUEST TO WITHDRAW		(Dist. 2)
	Motion: Defer First: Mr. Davis Second: Ms. Cobb	Opposed or Abstained: <u>Unanimous</u>

IV. Discussion
Ordinance No. BL2018-1456
Chairman Taylor was concerned the way it is written it may conflict with State Level (ABC) licenses.
Ms. Jarmon believes in the past that legislation has been passed due to direct interactions with council person and things in their neighborhood making it personal. She also believes all this new legislation being passed should be brought before the board for discussion before being passed.
Chairman Taylor started they don't have to get approval from the board to pass a legislation.
Ordinance No. BL2018-1440
Passed 1 st reading on December 18 th and expected to pass 3 rd and final reading in January 2019.

Passed 3rd reading December 18, 2018. Grandfathered if already permitted, no fee but will need to divide permits manufacturer/distributor.

Motion: First: Second:	Opposed or Abstained: <u>Unanimous</u>

<u>Executive Director's Report</u> Privilege Tax Outstanding – 1036 almost half has been paid.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS: There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned 12:37 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting set for 01/10/2019.

Date

Executive Director

Date

Chairperson